Ann Kehoe

Subject: FW: Statutory Time Limit Expiration - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05

From: Ann Marie Donlon

Sent: 05 February 2013 12:27

To: Ann Kehoe

Cc: Marie O'Connor

Subject: FW: Statutory Time Limit Expiration - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05

Please treat this correspondence as a submission.

From: omahonyroger@eircom.net [mailto:omahonyroger@eircom.net]

Sent: 21 January 2013 18:29

To: Tom O'Reilly

Cc: Laura Burke; Tom Coughlan; Ann Marie Donlon

Subject: Re: Statutory Time Limit Expiration - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05
&

&

&

cc: Ms Laura Burke - Director General- Environmental Protection&%@cy
S

cc: Ms Ann Marie Donlon - Inspector - Environmental Prog@;\@ﬂﬁgency

S é\\

N
cc: Mr Tom Coughlan - Clare County Manager éy’\O\%(\

OE>
Qé \\\\q
S

Good evening Mr O'Reilly, N

&

N
9)
Thank you for your response, the contentS’of which are noted.

| am aware of the Request for Information sent by the Agency to the applicant of the 11 December 2012 and the
response deadline of 5 February 2013. | can advise that | will be making a submission to the Agency following my

review of the applicant's 5 February response .

| am also aware that the statutory deadline of 22 December 2012 for the completed review of EO Surface-water and

EO Groundwater Regulations relating to the applicant has expired.

| await the date and schedule of works for the excavation and removal of four and a half thousand truckloads
(90,000 tonnes) of hazardous waste from the unlined pit named H2 located in our Seveso protected zone.

In addition based on documents in my possession, | will be disclosing to the Agency the existence of additional pits.
| will address each pit in separate submissions over the next number of months as each pit warrants investigation by

the Agency as part of its licence review P0012-05.
Sincerely

Roger O'Mahony
Kilshannig House
Cratloe Wood
Cratloe
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Co. Clare

t: 086-8597277
m: omahonyroger@eircom.net

————— Original Message -----

From: "Tom O'Reilly" <t.oreilly@epa.ie>

To: omahonyroger@eircom.net

Cc: "Tom O'Reilly" <t.oreilly@epa.ie>

Sent: Monday, 21 January, 2013 2:46:41 PM

Subject: FW: Statutory Time Limit Expiration - IPPC Licence Review P0012-05

Good Afternoon Mr O'Mahony

The review of the P0012-05 Roche Ireland Limited licence is on-going and although some of the aspects of the
review relate to the EO Surfacewater and EO Groundwater Regulations there are other issues that are being
considered and assessed. The Agency is currently awaiting a response to a request for information issued to the
Licensee in December 2012 and when this is received there is a statutory requirement to issue a proposed
determination within a two month period unless further information is required for the assessment.

Regards
&
Tom O'Reilly O@‘z‘
PA to the Director General & Q@
Office of Director General éz?o
Environmental Protection Agency R\ S
PO Box 3000 O
Johnstown Castle Estate QQQSV’\\\%(\
Wexford OEN

Tel: +353 53 9160630 N
Fax: +353 53 9160699 &

Email: t.oreilly@epa.ie
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